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centrated   on   the   present Finance Minister   
only,   Sir. 

II Regarding accident to the Indian Airlines  
airbus  A-320  Aircraft  at Bangalore 

THE MINISTER OF ENERGY WITH 
ADDITIONAL CHARGE OF THE 
MINISTRY OF CIVIL AVIATION (SHRI 
ARIF MOHAMMAD KHAN) : Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir,—it is with deep anguish that 
I recall the accident to the Airbus A-320 
aircraft VT-EPN of the Indian Airlines on 
the 14th February, 1990. The aircraft was 
on a flight from Bombay to Bangalore and 
was carrying 135 passengers, 4 infants and 
7 crew members. The aircraft crashed 
outside the Bangalore airport about 800 
metres short of the runaway while on its 
final approach to land. During the crash, the 
aircraft caught fire and was burnt except for 
the tail portion and the wings. The weather 
at the time of the accident was fair with a 
visibility of  10   kms. 

Unfortunately, 92 persons have lost 
their lives in this accident, including the 
commander and the co-pilot, two cabin 
attendants, four infants, and the two 
passengers who succumbed to their injuries 
later. Fifty four persons have survived in 
the accident, including three cabin 
attendants. 

The survivors of the accident were 
admitted to the Air Force Command 
hospital and the Hindustan Aeronautics 
Limited hospital at Bangalore and were 
given prompt and efficient medical service. 
Indian Airlines also made necessary 
arrangements for the trnsportation of the 
relatives of the victims to Bangalore and 
subsequently for the transportation of the 
bodies to various places at the request of the 
next of kin. Of the 90 persons who died on 
the day of the accident, the rolatives could 
identify 66 bodies 

and the remaining 24 bodies were mass    
cremated on the 17th February observing the 
last rites of various religions. 

Immediately, on receipt of information 
about the crash, 1 rushed to Bangalore along 
with senior officials of the Ministry of Civil 
Aviation, DGCA and Indian Airlines and 
visited the accident site and the hospitals 
where the injured were undergoing 
treatment. I also visited the mortuary and 
shared my grief with the relatives of the 
victims. I had also directed the hospital 
authorities and the Indian Airlines to 
provide-every possible assistance to the 
injured and the relatives of the victims. 
Later, I also attended the mass cremation of 
the unidentified victims at Bangalore on the 
17th February. 

1 should like to take this opportunity to 
place on record my deep appreciation of the 
cooperation and assistance extended by the 
Government of Karnataka as well as the Air 
Force Command Hospital and the 
Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd. Hospital at 
Bangalore. I would also like to pay my 
tribute to the alertness, presence of mind 
and selfless action of the three surviving 
airhostesses viz. Ms. Sujaya, Ms.  Neela  
and   Ms.   Sadhana. 

The ill-fated aircraft had arrived in 
India on 24th December, 89. It held a 
current certificate of air-worthness valid 
upto 21st December, 1990. The aircraft had 
done a total flying of 366 hours and 300 
landings till the date of the accident. On the 
accident flight, the aircraft was under the 
command of Capt. S.S. Gopujkar who had a 
total flying experience of 10340 hours 
including 260 hours on the A-320 aircraft. 
Capt. Gopujkar was a Check Pilot on A-320 
aircraft approved by the DGCA. The Co-
pilot of the aircraft was Capt. CA. 
Fernandez who had a total flying 
experience of 9307 hours including 68 
hours as 
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Co-pilot on the A-320 aircraft. Both Capt. 
Gopujkar and Capt. Fernandez had undergone 
the prescribed training with Aerofor-» mation, 
Toulouse, France and had received their 
completion certificates. 

Immediately after    the accident Shri     
Satendra Singh, Director of Air Safety, 
DGCA was appointed on the   14th February 
as Inspector of Accidents under Rule 71 of 
the Aircraft   Rules  for  commencement of   
investigation   of   the   accident. Both the 
Digital Flight Data Recorder (DFDR) and the 
Cockpit Voice Recorder    (CVR)  of the  
accident aircraft were retrieved on the same 
day.   Considering the     seriousness of the    
accident, I announced  on the same day the 
appointment of a Court of Inquiry by a sitting 
Judge of High  Court  to  investigate  the 
cause of the accident.   The formal 
notification under  Rule  75 of the Aircraft 
Rules was issued on 17th February, 1990 and 
Justice K. Shiv-shankar Bhatt, a sitting Judge 
of the Karnataka  High  Court,  was appointed 
to head the court of Inquiry. Capt.  B.S.  
Gopal, Director Flight Safety, Air India, Capt. 
C.S.R. Rao, Director Training, Air India 
(Retd.) and Shri S.G.    Goswami, Director, 
Airworthiness,    DGCA (Retd) were 
appointed as  Assessors to the Court of 
Inquiry.   The Court of Inquiry has been 
requested  to  submitt its report   by   31st   
May,   1990.   The Court has already held its 
firsts itting on 27th February,  1990 and     has 
called for affidavits from the public and 
interested parties by 31st March, 1990. 

The CVR of the ill-fated aircraft was 
decoded by the officers of the DGCA in 
Delhi. As the facility for decoding the 
DFDR is not yet available in India, it was 
taken to the Canadian Aviation Safety 
Board, Ottawa, by a team consisting of Shri 
H.S. Khola, De-peuty Director General of 
Civil Aviation, Capt. Trigaonkar, Indian 
Airlines and Sqn. Ldr. Yagnaswami of  the  
Indian  Air   Force.   Under 

their supervision,    the DFDR was decoded at 
Ottawa in t he week of 19th February,  1990 
and    brought back to Delhi.   The CVR and 
the DFDR data have been provided to the 
Court of Inquiry. 

I should like to say here that the 
decoding of the CVR and the DFDR as 
well as the appointment of a Court of 
Inquiry were done with the utmost speed 
after the accident. 

Considering the deep apprehension in 
the mind of the travelling public, 
Government has appointed a high powered 
Technical Committee under the 
Chairmanship of Air Marshal S.S. Ramdas 
to evaluate the state of preparedness of the 
Indian Airlines for safe operation of the A 
320 aircraft. Pending the submission of an 
interim report by the Committee, the 
operations of the A-320 aircraft were 
temporarily suspended with effect from 
19th Feb-ruray, 1990. 

The Ramdas Committee has submitted 
its interim report on 6th March 1990. The 
report is under the consideration of the 
Government. 

I would also like to apprise the House 
about the acquisition of A-320 aircraft by 
Indian Airlines. The airlines had signed an 
agreement with Airbus Industries on 15th 
March 1986 for the purchase of nineteen 
A-320 aircraft with option to buy twelve 
more aircraft. According to the agreement 
the supply of the nineteen aircraft was to 
start in April 1989 and end in March, 1990. 
Between June 1989 and till date Indian 
Airlines has received fifteen A-320 aircraft 
including the one which met with the 
accident at Bangalore. 

The agreement for the purchase of the 
additional twelve aircraft under the option 
was signed by the Indian Airlines on   5th  
June, 1989.    Ace- 
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ording to this agreement six of these aircraft 
are to be delivered during the period 
December 1990 to March 1991 and the 
remaining six are to be delivered during the 
period December 1991—January 1992. The 
original [project cost of acquisition of nineteen 
Airbus A-320 aircraft was Rs. 1238 crores 
involving a foreign exchange component of 
US$ 952 million. The project cost of the 
additional twelve A-320 aircraft was Rs. 959 
crores involving a foreign exchange com-
ponent of US$ 633  million. 

I would like to frankly   say   that Indian      
Airlines       is        passing through    a very  
difficult period at the moment.   The need of 
the hour is to provide the airlines with sound 
and   efficient   management and  to restore 
its morale  and   confidence. I seek the 
cooperation and understand ing    of the 
House in this task. Let me conclude my 
statement by    assuring of the House in this 
task.   Let me conclude my statement by   as-
suring the House that there will be no 
compromise whatsoever on the safe     
operation    of    our   airlines and 
Government would    spare no efforts in this  
direction. 

Thank you. , 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI 
(Maharashtra) : Mr. Vice-Chairman Sir first of 
all I would like to congratulate the young 
Minister on having gone to the site of the ac-
cident staying there for two days consoling the 
people who were affected by this crash and 
getting a firsthand report. I also congratulate 
him on his decision to ground all the aircraft 
pending the enquiry. 

But Sir, I am most disappointed with this 
statement just now made by him. What is 
contained in t his statement had already come 
in the magazines in the last fifteen twenty 

     days.   There is nothing new in this. It is 
most  unfortunate.    My    disappointment is all 
the more so when this Government claims that 
it is an open    Government   and that they want 
to share with Parliament more information.     
It   is   very   unfortunate.   Even today in the 
'Indian Express'  many things   have come. We 
have come to know a lot of things about this; 
what is contained in the voice    recorder   etc.    
etc.       "We have not come to know anything 
|new from this   piece of paper which we 
already do not know.   The Ramdas Committee 
has already submitted its report on the 6th   
March.  It    is the duty of the hon. Minister to   
let us know what are   the contents  of this 
interim    report.    He    should have come 
forward with the details. Then we would have 
been in a better position to speak   on this.    
Merely on the basis of this   statement   no-
thing  much can be said. 

We had the enginneers' strike which in 
my view was very badly handled. I would like 
to know whether it is part of the terms of 
reference of the Ramdas Committee or the 
Court of Inquiry. I would like to know 
whether they were given the background of the 
engineers' strike which, as I said was not 
handled properly. If I am not mistaken, the 
strike is continuing even till today. I do not 
know. I would like to know whether there is a 
link between the strike and the aircrash. I 
would like to have a clarification on this. 

Then, Sir, persistently, from 1985 onwards, 
I was pleading against the acquisition of this 
aircraft, particular- ] ly, the V-2500 engine.    It 
was hurriedly put up by a consortium    of four   
nations.    Even   today, we do not know   what 
had   prompted us to go in for this engine.   
This engine seems to be the major culprit in 
jjre-gard to this accident.   The    other option 
was to go in for the CFM-56 engine which 
was, probably, the right engine.   I would like 
to know from the hon. Minister whether, in 
case 
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you decide to go in for further purchase, the 
Government will consider switching over to 
the CFM-56 engine. The world over, they 
are going in for this engine. India is the 
only country which opted for this V-2500 
engine. 

Another point is in regard to the low 
altitude. The aircraft did not take off. In this 
aircraft, it takes seven to eight seconds for 
the computer to get going. I would like to 
know whether this wa s also referred to the 
Ramdas Committee for examination. 

I would also like to know whether the 
training course was cut short. Who was 
responsible for it? It was a six months 
course but it cut short to four months. I 
would like to know, who was responsible for 
this. Similarly, the training on the flight-
simulator was to be for two months but it was 
cut short to one month. Who was responsible 
for it ? We should know it because these peo-
ple are also answerable for this accident. 

I would also like to know whether, before the 
aircraft flies again, the Government would 
insist that the computer should be set right and 
whether, in future, they are going to insist on 
manual control also. In all the aircraft, except in 
this fly-by-wire aircraft, there is a provision for 
switching over to manual control in case of 
emergencies. In an emergency, the  pilot must 
have the last say. If you  continue to go in for 
this aircraft, will you tell the manufacturers of 
this Airbus that the provision for manual 
control is a must? 

Then, there is the question of 
maintenance. Again, I cannot but refer to the 
engineers strike. Poor maintenance may also be 
one of the causes. In this connection, I would 
like to point out that the striking engineers 
wanted to meet the hon. Minister but he did 
not entertain them; I would like the hon. 
Minister to clarify this. 

Then, about the store position in regard 
to spare parts, I am told that this a very low 
compared to the number of aircraft. I would 
like to know whether this is being corrected. 
Is it also a fact that the Pilot Association has 
time and again reported technical snags, 
hydraulic failures, spurious alerts by the 
computer and repeated false warnings? I 
would like to know whether any corrective 
action was taken. I know about one of the 
airbus-320s, bird hit one of the engines and 
the other engine came to a grinding halt. This 
was a computer error. Is it a factor not? Also 
there is a tremendous mismatch between the 
ground facilities and the aircraft facilities. 
Aircraft facilities are more modern, but what 
is the Minister trying to do to improve the 
ground facilities ? Otherwise, all the most 
modern facilities on board that an aircraft 
has, have no meaning. It will be a waste on 
an aeroplane. So, with what speed the 
Government does propose to go ahead with 
modernising the ground facilities for the 
airbus A-320? 

Also you must have come to know that 
in Bangalore they took about 20 minutes to 
open that gate which is at the end of the 
runway for the fire entinguishers to enter. 
So, from a distance they had to put the fire 
out and in the mean time the entire aircraft 
caught fire. If the fire extinguishers had 
reached on time, I am sure a lot of people 
could have been saved. I would like to 
know whether this a fact and what 
punishment you are meting out to those who 
were careless in this regard. Sir, I know of a 
case where the people, who were alive, were 
not taken to hospital in time. I know a case 
of Mrs. Ashok Birla who was taken to 
hospital after two hours of her lying there. 
The priority was being given to the dead 
bodies and not to those who were still alive. 
She was taken, as per family sources, after 
two hours to the hospital, where she   
survived for 
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some time and then she   drew    her last 
breath. 

Also there is no point in blaming the 
Rajiv Gandhi Government. I have seen that 
in various places ——not in this statement. 
They have done this whole thing in good 
faith. This aircraft is definitely a modern 
aircraft, but the     airbus     industries have 
let us 
own. They had said that the V2500 engine 
would be fuel efficient to  the 
extent of 12 per cent, but it has not been 
true, it has been efficient to the extent of 4 
per cent only, So, though we ordered the 
aircraft in good faith, it is very sad that the 
aircraft industry has let us down. 

Finally, I would like to know if there 
would be a parliamentary committee which 
will go into this entire espisode about the 
airbus flying again. After clearance of the 
parliamentary committee this airbus will fly 
again this assurance 1 want the hor,. Minister 
to give. 

SHRI    KAMAL     MORARKA 
(Rajasthan) : Sir, some of the points which 1 
wanted to ask have already been asked by 
Mr. Suresh Kalmadi. This accident has taken 
place on 14th February, it is almost a month. 
We are regular travellers by air. {Mr. Suresh 
Kalmadi is a pilot, he nas more knowledge 
on the subject. But I am a keen observer of 
the aviation scene and have been raising 
these very questions, especially about 
Westland helicopter and A-320 airbus. In 
spite of doubts expressed, these two types of 
aircraft were put in the air. There have been 
a lot of accidents of Westland helicopters 
and this A-320 crash has come on top of it 
all. This particular crash has left more 
questions in the public mind than any other 
normal accident. 

Sir, I have got a lot of information with 
me, which information is totally genuine 
and valid. I would like to know whether the 
Government has that information, whether 
Indian Airlines  had   that information ear- 

lier, whether the Minister has   that 
information at least now. 

The first thing is that on 26th June, 1988, 
a similar aircraft crash was there in Paris. 
The final crash investigation report of that 
accident is yet to come. The airbus industry 
and the French authorities are claiming that 
it was a pilot error, but the fact is that the 
final report is yet to come. Is it a fact or not? 

Secondly, on 5th December, 1989, 
another airbus-320 crash, took place in 
France. While landing it hit a small plane. 
This has again gone unreported in the press 
or by airbus industriy or by the French 
Government. The fact is that the accident 
was very similar to what has happened here, 
namely, the aircraft was flying at a low 
altitude. Once this particular type of aircraft 
is within. lOO feet of the ground, the 
computer takes over the landing and it is not 
possible for the pilot to kill the computer 
command and take over. The Federal 
Aviation Authority have laid down that 2 to 
8 seconds is the time in which the engine 
should take over when the thrust is open. Is 
it a fact that for Boeing—737, this time is 2 
seconds, for the Air bus A.—300 it is 3 
seconds and for A—320 Air bus engine 
V2500, the time is 8 seconds. It is within the 
norms allowed by the FAA and it comes 
under the regulation, but is it a fact that it 
takes 8 seconds as against two to three 
seconds  in   our   exiting   aircraft? 

Is it also a fact that this engine V2500 
is not being used by any other country and 
while the combustion is there in the engine, 
the chamber cracks? A lot of such engine 
cracks have taken place. Is it to the 
knowledge of the Indian Airlines and the 
Civil Aviation Ministry ? 

Is it a fact that the Air-bus Industrie   
had   said  one  snag  per 
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thousand hours ? But for this aircraft Air 
France, which is the commercial airlines of 
France, are exporionong 12 snags per 
thousand hours. That means their snag rate 
is 12 times of what was envisaged. 

Is it a fact that, what they call the full 
authority digital engine control, (FADEC) 
i.e. totally automatic landing, is possible 
only if there are navigational aids at the 
airport? Last year, I had asked a question 
when Shr Shivraj Patil was the Minister. I 
agree with Shri Suresh Kalmadi that this 
matter should be viewed above party lines, 
but the fact remains that at that time I was 
told that the navigational aids will cost Rs. 
800 crores. I had said, when we are spending 
Rs. 2000 crores on the aircraft, why should 
we not spend Rs. 800 crores on navigational 
aids   ? 

And it is a fact that in Europe the 
weather conditions are much worse. The 
Minister says in his statement that the 
visibility at Bangalore was clear; ten 
kilometre visibility was there. In European 
airports sometimes the visibility is zero. Is 
it a fact that this computerised aircraft can 
and in zero visibility with proper instrument 
landing system? Is it a fact that in Indian 
conditions, our pilots are asked to do what 
they call, bush flying, which means without 
instrument landing? They go by visual aids. 
If that is so, is it a fact that your have given 
them an aircraft which will listen to the 
computer and notto them while you put 
them in a condition where they have to go 
not by navigational aid by their own 
judgement? Is this known to the Indian 
Airlines and the Aviation Minister ? 

Is it a fact that there are two or three 
reports of the Committee on Public 
undertakings, including Action Taken 
Report, on the instrument landing system? 
And is it a fact that the Chairman of the 

National Airport Authority, one Mr. Raje, 
has made a statement that instrument 
landing system is a luxury in India and is 
not required in the weather conditions here? 
Is it also a fact that there is a report of a 
Committee constituted under the 
Chairmanship of Mr. JRD Tata which has 
given a full report on the instrument landing 
system required at the airportsu under India 
naviation conditions and that report is not 
being implemented? 

Is it a fact that the French Pilots 
Association has written to the Indian Pilots 
Association saying that pilot error should 
not be accepted at any cost ? And they have 
given their own experience of two 
accidents and have offered all help to the 
Indian Pilots Association to prove that the 
aircraft goes beyond the control of the pilot 
and the Indian pilots should not be 
pressurised to agree to poor pilot training. 

The Minister has said that the Air Bus 
Industrie has given a certificate of 
completion of course by these two pilots 
and therefore I will not go into that. The 
Minister has further said that the Indian 
Airlines is passing through a difficult 
period and it needs upgrading of general 
management. Is it a fact that when this 
aircraft was put into service in the Indian 
Airlines, not even a step-ladder was 
available and one aircraft was damaged 
because they tried to bring a step-ladder 
which was not matching the aircraft? This 
again is very elementary damage and it 
never happens in any other airlines in the 
world. Has the Indian Airlines come to such 
a pass  ? 

And finally, is it a fact that 21 or so 
pilots have recently been promoted to the 
post of Deputy Operations Manager for 
considerations other then merit and hardly 
five of them quality for that post? They 
have been put in executive posts where they 
will oversee the work of 
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800—900 pilots, 160 of whom have been 
trained for the A—320 aircraft. 

This is the state of affairs in the Indian 
Airlines and I may add that I have got 
supporting evidence and the answer to most 
of the questions that I have asked is 'yes'. 
However, if the Minister feels that the 
answer is "No", I am prepared to help him 
with all the documents. As somebody said, 
if somebody finds safety aids costly, he 
should try an accident. ' We hav;; suffered 
an accident which is much costlier than the 
Rs. 800 orores which Mr. Shivraj Patil 
refused to spend. I request the Minister to 
instal all the navigational aids which have 
to  be put. 

There arc two points on which I totally 
support Mr. Kalmadi. There should be a 
Parliamentary Committee, and I want an 
assurance from the Minister that A-320 will 
not be put in the air. I have read it, to my 
horror, that from March 24 they are going to 
put five planes into operation. I want an 
assurance from the Minister that not one A-
320 will by put into service. Okay, wo are 
losing the investment of Rs. 2,000 crores or 
whatever wa have spent, but that is much less 
than the valuable lives which we are risking. 
I want an assurance that a Parliamentary 
Committee will be set up to go into the whole 
thing. I am not so much interested in the 
kickbacks or kick-aheads of the Rajiv Gandhi 
Government. I admire Mr. Kalmadi that he 
himself b ought it to our notice that we sould 
not blame the Rajiv Gandhi Government but 
that in spite of he himself saying that it 
should not be taken, they rushed and got this 
aircraft. Of course, they did it in good faith. I 
am not blaming any Government. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY (Uttar Pradesh): I hope you won't 
take any kickbacks on this   ? 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA I want 
that there should be a Parliamentary 
Committee on the safety angle and that not 
one of these aircraft should be put in the 
air again. Thank you. 

SHRI A.G. KULKARNI 
(Maharasthra): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, 
most of the tachnical points have been 
covered, some by one technocraft and 
some by an industrialist who, perhaps, 
might also be a technocrat.. .(Interruptions) 
I am neither a technocraft nor an indus-
trialist. I am on the ground on behalf of the 
people of this country. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: 
(Pondicherry): Now you are on the ground, 
but you have to fly also. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: I am telling 
the Minister that these technical points, 
etc., have to be taken care of. But I wonder 
if a Parliamentary Committee will really be 
necessary. When such expert committees 
are there, what can we do ? 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: We don't 
come to know what happens in the expert 
committees. We do not even get their 
reports. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: We are 
unnecessarily fighting with each other on 
political lines. That is not necessary. 
Actually, the people's requirement is that 
safety of air travel should be ensured. 

In this connection, Mr. Vice-Chairman, 
I am really surprised at the rotten, 
inefficient administration in the Indian 
Airlines. Only on that one moral ground I 
want to put four or five questions, because 
so far as technical mattrs are concerned, 
the Minister has shown much alteretness in 
going there. He had the courage to ground 
them and he will have to have the courage 
to  cancel     the 
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with—I do not know the word to describe 
that report—a tornado theory. After having 
been criticised by the people at large, the 
then Government had to appoint another ex-
pert committee to go into that particular 
committee's report. That expert committee's 
report is now tabled. It says that the tornado 
theory is totally unfounded. Therefore, while 
having discussion on that particular report, I 
made a request in the House that there 
should be an inquiry to find out under whose 
instance such a concocted report was made 
then. If this kind of inquiries are going to be 
conducted, what would be the faith of 
people in the functioning of the 
Government? Therefore, I request the 
Government to see that utmost care and sin-
cerity are given in directing the inquiry 
committee. They should be given complete 
freedom. There should not be any inteference 
so that they may come out with an objective 
report. This is all I would like  to  submit.   
Thank  you. 

SHRI KAPIL       VERMA 
(Uttar Pradesh): Sir, there is no doubt about 
it that the whole country has been shocked 
by thi9 disaster, one of the worst, and 
everybody in the country is very concerned 
about it In fact, there are two contradictory 
stories being published in the press about 
the causes of the accident. I think I will not 
be wrong if I say, there are two lobbies 
functioning. One is from Paris and the   
other 
is from here. The French people, the Civil 
Aviation Authority there, have been putting 
out items, probably inspired also by the 
Airbus Industries which has manufactured 
the aircraft. They say it is due to pilot error. 
They have given to the press some story 
almost every week. I have all the cuttings, 
but I do not want to take 

the time of the House.   The latest story says 
that the Civil   Aviation Authority of France 
has examined the whole   thing—this is what 
the release says—including the cock pit voice 
recordings sent by the Go-   vernment of 
India.       They very conveniently say that 
they will not disclose the   contents of the 
voice recordings.    But the story discloses it.   
They   say   it   is   pilot's error. They also say 
that they have sent an interim Report to the 
Government of India.   I would like to know 
from the   hon.    Minister what is the Report 
sent by the Civil Aviation   Authority of 
France in which they   have      recommended      
that A-320 aircraft should be  returned to 
service and in fact, they have certified   the 
A-320   for  functioning again in their    own     
country and   they   have    started    service. 
There have also been inspired stories since the 
accident took place that this particular co-
pilot has, in fact, failed in the training 
examinations in France.   I would like to 
know the  Minister's reaction  to    it.   I 
would also like to know whether it is correct 
or not.   Then there are stories in the  
newspapers and only today the Indian    
Express carries a lead story and I know, as a 
news- 
>aper-man,   how these stories are leaked  
out    to     the     press.   A few days ago, a 
big story    was flashed about  the  Interim 
Report. The entire basis, the   entire trust of 
the story was that there was an engine 
failure.   There was some delay of 7 to 8 
seconds in the engine obeying the 
commands of the computer and later of the 
pilot   Tie Minister has also said something 
about the     Ramdas     Committee Report.   
I would like to know the main contents of 
the Ramdas Committee Report and I would 
like the Minister to place it on the Table of 
the House.   I need   not    go into the facts 
again, into what my colleagues   have  
already   said   about the  engine,   V-2500.   
I   remember very well that before the 
elections, the leaders of the N.F. were 
talking about    identifying    those    people 

i
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constituted? It, was the Indian Airlines 
Board which look the decision. Therefore. I 
would like to ask whether there was any 
violation of the practices that we usually 
follow in the case of purchases involving a 
huge amount. Secondly, Sir, it has already 
been mentioned that the Indian Commercial 
Pilots Association has warned that without 
sufficient ground facilities, infrastructure and 
sufficient training, this aircraft should not 
be introduced. If this warning of the Indian 
Commercial Pilots Association has been 
taken cognisance by the Government, on 
what basis despite their warning the 
Government has gone in for such a huge 
purchase ? Sir, it has been reported that two 
former pilots-turned-politicians witnessed 
an air show at Paris and one very well-
known personality among the two, was taken 
to the cockpit of this particular      aircraft.   
(Interruption) 

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA   MOHAN   REDDY): 
Please put your question. 

SHRI M.A. BABY: I am. putting the 
question whether the Government has taken 
notice of this fact and this particular incident 
of this, important piloi-turned-poli-ticiati, 
going into. "the,, cockpit of this A-320 
aircraft was widely publicised. Now I want to 
know whether the present Government 
notices any hastiness in going through the 
whole procedure of arriving at a decision to. 
purchase this aircraft. If the Government 
traces such, a hastiness, then do you see 
something more than what missed the eye? In 
this connection, I would like to sincerely, 
truthfully relate my own experience. Some 
four-five months before this accident, while 
travelling by train, I happened to meet an 
Indian Airlines engineer and one Wing 
Commander was also travelling in the Second 
A.C. sleeper of Kerala Express. Accidentally, 
without foreseeing' this 

accident, our discuision, centred around, 
this. Especially these,two persons, started, 
discussing this particular thing. Then the 
Indian Airlines engineer said that, there are 
certain unusual things in the purchase, 
Generally, we take a few aircraft. First, 
there should be feasibility test. Second there 
should be an expert committee to go into all 
the details. Even after having gone through 
all the procedures, we take a few aircraft 
and see by flying it in our country, in our 
terrain, in our environment, whether it 
operates in our conditions. This was not 
practised in this particular case. That is 
what the Indian Airlines engineer told me. 
He told me that the whole fleet was ordered 
and was brought to our country. When it 
was brought to our country, there was no 
sufficient facility to keep the aircraft in 
different places. So, I want to ask the hon. 
Minister a very pointed question. How 
many airports are there in our country 
which are having the ground facilities for the 
operation of this aircraft? I would like to 
request the hop. Minister to kindly give me 
a very clear reply to this question. 

Now, coming to the inquiry, I.cannot 
but refer to some previous instances. Earlier, 
there had been a very very tragic train 
accident at Perumon in my own district. 
There was an inquiry. (Jntprsup-tiom). This 
is very, pertinent because the Railway 
Safety Commissioner is technically under, 
the Ministry of Civil Aviation. When we 
raised the question whether the inquiry was 
properly done and all that, the then Railway 
Minister said, "We will not influence the 
inquiry because this particular inquiry 
committee is under the Civil Aviation 
Ministry". And in such matters, the previous 
Government functioned with so much of 
coordination and collective responsibility—
I do not know what responsibility.   
Ultimately, that particular 
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[Shri Subramanian Swamy] Committe not 
so much that we are great technical experts 
but I think there are enough former Pilots, 
former Economists and so on who can 
decide.. .(Interruptions).... to be able to 
understand what the whole thing is about 
because we as passengers when we -go, we are 
frequently pestered by the other passengers as 
to what is happening. We are literally in the 
dark except we hope that something will be 
published in the Indian Express to make us 
more literate and knowledgeable. So I want to 
know, finally, from the Minister what con-
tigenpy plans he has for the present state of 
affairs because he has grounded the aircraft. 
That was a good decision in view of what 
happened the next day on the flight from 
Madras to Bangalore. Now that you haver 
grounded the aircraft, how long you are 
going to keep them grounded? You have to 
come to some decision. Either you sell the 
plane or cancel the contract. Incidentally, the 
aircraft enjoys today in the international 
market; Rs. 1 crore premium or something 
like that' because there are shortage of planes 
all over the world aad -there are so many 
Airlines. You-have to come to Some decision. 
The aircraft- are lying grounded and how-
will you re-alter the schedules? After all 
Indian Airlines today has got huge inter-
national operations. It goes all the way to 
Singapore, Kabul and all these places; I want 
to know whether those routes could be left to 
Air India and those aircraft which are being 
used on the international routes could be 
used for domestic routes because there is a 
tremendous curtailment of services. So I 
would like to know how long this state of 
affairs for which he wants general sympathy is 
going to continue. Finally, he has to take a 
decision. What will he do with these 
aircraft? Thank you. 

THE   VICE-CHAIRMAN  (DR. G.   
VIJAYA   MOHAN REDDY) 

Mr. Santosh: Bagrodia.   He is not 
here.   Mr. M.A  Baby 

SHRI M, A, BABY. (Kerala): Thank, 
you, Mr. Vice-Chairman. First of all, I take, 
this-opportunity to pay my respectfulhomage 
to those who have been killed in the disaster. 
I would also like to put on record the 
sagacity and sincerity with which the hon. 
Minister for Civil Aviation dealt with the 
situation in going to the spot and overseeing 
the rescue operations, treatment of the 
people who have met with the accident and 
all that. Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I feel that 
the new Government that has taken over at 
the Centre is in an unenviable position of 
being faced with many calamities as a result 
of the creation of the previous Government. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN 
(DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): 
Please ask  clarifications. 

SHRI M. A. BABY: I am coming to 
that.- .(Interruptions). ... That is why being: an 
ex-economist you understand this. Sir, my hon. 
colleague,- Shri Suresh' Kalmadi, has raised 
certain very pertinent questions but there is a 
discrepancy in his argument. On-the one 
hand, he has very clearly with his expertise on 
this topic, on this subject, stated that the 
engine which is being used for A-320 is not 
suitable .and why we have gone in for such 
an engine. Then he says, this a fine aircraft 
and there is nothing wrong with the purchase. 
Anyway, hon. A'G. Kulkarni has raised 
certain questions. As a corllary to those 
questions, I would like to ask this purchase 
involves more than 2,500 crores of rupees. 
When Indian Airlines or for that matter the 
Government of India make purchases 
involving a huge amount, what is the modus 
operandi of making such .purchases? Who 
takes the final decision to make a particular 
purchase? Is it not a fact that in the case of 
this particular purchase, there was no  expert     
committee 
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been an international propaganda also, but 
the Minister has done nothing to set at rest 
doubts as to what really happened. At least 
on one or two issues he should tell the 
Parliament in confidence :was it the pilot's 
error or not? I think the Indian Airlines 
pilots are one of the best in the world and 
considering the salaries which are being 
offered by other Airlines all over the world, 
the fact that they are staying in the Indian 
Airlines and flying these planes is a tribute to 
their nationalism. Consequently the 
propaganda goes on that the pilot's error is 
responsible. This Minister has a responsi-
bility after so much of timehaving elapsed to 
come to this Parliament and categorically 
state : no, there was no error on the part of 
the pilot. He must one way or the other set 
this matter at rest. 

Also there must be some public function 
or some move by which the Air Hostesses 
who played an exemplary role should be 
rewarded. I have not seen anything in the 
statement which suggests that the Government 
intends to reward and recognise the services 
of the Air Hostesses. 

I would like to know whether the Indian 
Express publication of the Voice Recorder or 
the Digital Voice Recorder or whatever it is, is 
correct or not, because there is tendency in our 
country today to assume that whatever is 
published by the Indian Express must be correct 
because of the close proximity of the Indian 
Express with the Government and because, in 
fact, it is almost treated like the Official 
Gazette of the National Front. 

THE   VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY)  
No inferences. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY: So, I would like the Minister to 
categorically tell us whether the Voice 
Recorder transcript is 

accurate or not. If it is not accurate he 
should say so here and if it is accurate, we 
would like to know why the Indian Express is 
privy to such a thing and why the Parliament 
is not  privy. 

 Another clarification I want is that again 
through the press there have been suggestions 
of kickbacks. Mr. Kulkarni was advising this 
Government not to come under my pressure 
to find out the names of those who got 
kickbacks, but I think whenever kickbacks are 
involved, whether it is kickbacks of this 
Government or of the previous Government or 
of any Government, the country as a whole 
wants to know. Since there is a press 
speculation that the Airbus purchase matter 
has :been referred to the CBI and since there 
is no reference to it in tha Statement of the 
minister, I want to know what the factual 
position is, if the CBI is investigating the 
kickback aspect of the deal or not. 6.00 P.M. 
Sir, one other clarification I would like to 
know from the Minister is that there was a 
report submitted ago on the 31st January, 
1989, more than a year ago by the Justice 
Mathur Commission on the Ahmedabad 
plane crash Which had made a number of 
suggestions on how such continencies could 
be avoided that happened in that particular 
crash. That crash also took place as the plane  
was coming to and. They suggested what are 
the Indian Airlines should do to see such 
things don't happen and this report has still 
not been, published. If I may take liberty to 
say I had privately spoken to the Minister 
about this sometime ago and said that he 
should place Justice Mathur's report on the 
Table of the House so that we can know 
what really happened. 

I support fully Kalmadi's suggestion on 
setting up of a Parliamentary 
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[Shri A.G. Kulkarni] 

knowing some name from some company. 
So, to satisfy him also at least don't create 
only a mirage. 

I hope you will stay for five years. You 
should stay. Unlike Mr. Swamy, I do not 
hope that you crashland. I hope you will 
remain for five years. Our health will also 
be better. We have got more sugar, and we 
require some type of insulin, and we will be 
happy. Don't take it that we are more eager 
to sit there. We have at enough there for 40 
years. I don't want you to take any advice 
from at least my friend, Mr. Swamy. And 
Chandraswamy, you leave aside. Don't go 
near him. 

Mr. Arif Khan, I request you to look 
into this episode and the behaviour of Mr. 
Siddhu against the advice of the Finance 
Ministry and Jt. Secretary, Mr. Sen. What 
were the compelling reasons for that action 
? I think, Mr. Siddhu is in the Government 
still. I do not know exactly whether he is in 
Government or not. Or whether he has 
retired, I do not know. I do not keep track 
of officers also. But I am only on these 
grounds that in the interest of people an 
enquiry should be made in depth. You 
please assure today that you will do it and 
improve this system as your Government's 
motto is to improve the system and have a 
clean administration. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY : I will speak on my own behalf 
as I am a regular user of the Indian 
Airlines. I move frequently in it. I had been 
on this plane when it was first brought in. 
The pilot was very kind in one flight. 

SHRI   SURESH   KALMADI : 
Again an inaugural flight. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY : No, it was a commercial flight, 

SHRI A.G.  KULKARNI : Not 
this    flight? 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY : Well,  if it   was up to Arif, he 
would have put me in that flight. 

SHRI ARIF MOHAMMAD KHAN : 
No. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY : I have escaped from many such 
things. 

So, the aircraft really impressed me 
when I was in the cockpit on a flight from 
Lucknow to Delhi. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY) : How  were 
you allowed in ? 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA 
(West Bengal) : It was absolutely illegal 
for a stranger to enter into the cockpit. 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: It is very 
serious. 

SHRI GURU DAS DASGUPTA: 
That is why the Indian Airline i s suffering 
from this problem By showing this unusual 
treatment, this problems comes about. This 
is where one of the sources of the disease 
lies. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN 
SWAMY : He does not know, once the 
aircraft takes off, the master the aircraft is 
the pilot and he can decide who can enter 
and who cannot enter. There is nothing 
illegal.   He does not know that. 

But the reason is that after the success 
of A-300, one assumed that this aircraft 
would also augument the Indian Airlines 
capacity. But today it has reached a 
situation where the Government has to 
come out one way or the other to take a 
clear stand. There has been apressspecu-
lation continuously and there has 
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contract for the 12 planes that we don't want 
to take. Please show that courage also. And 
about these 19 planes, ask them to take them , 
back. Whatever may be the liability, let the us 
fight it out legally in the Geneva Court. Mr. 
Arif Mohd. Khan, you are a young man, you 
have got the courage and you will do it. 

Sir, with an expert at my back, it seems 
that the main cause was the V—2500 
engine which was fitted to the aircraft. Is it 
a fact that when the order or the leter of in-
tent was placed, the engine was already 
fitted and working in the Airbus or was it 
only the drawing board? Here is a very nice 
article in India Today dated 15th March by 
Prabhu Chawla. He has made an in-depth 
study and he has quoted many Government 
decisions. From that it seems that the 
engine itself was still on the  drawing 
board. 

Then, today there is an article by 
Manek Davar, giving minute-to-minute 
instructions in the recorder —which are 
very horrifying. What the main Captain 
and the Second-in-Command were talking 
is something horrible. That is why I say 
that the Indian Airlines, rotten 
administration has to be thrown overboard. 
In this connection I want to know whether 
the Dilbagh Committee was appointed and 
what its recommendations were. 

Then, Sir, I want to know how this 
unsolicited offer came in and how it was 
considered, wheher the Indian Airlines 
went out of its administrative power to 
consider such an offer. 

It is not a party matter at all. Nobody 
has said that. Why are you unnecessarily 
saying that it is concerning our leader, the 
ex-Prime Minister? It is nothing like that. 
The point is about the system itself, and I 
am interested in rectifying the system 
through you. 

Then, Sir, it is written here in the 
"INDIA TODAY'that these two 
Secretaries, one, Mr. Siddhu and the other. 
.I don't want to go into the details because 
they are there in the article in the "INDIA 
TODAY." You must have seen it. He has 
played a major, mischievous role in 
persuading the Indian Airlines Board to go 
in for this purchase. What was the reason? I 
want to know whether the purchase price, 
Rs. 2000 crores or whatever it is, is a loan 
or it is aid. What type of conditions are 
there between the Indian Government and 
the French Government on the purchase of 
these engines ? 

It is stated here, Sir, the Secretary in 
the Ministry of Finance on August 1, 1985 
advised the Secretary, Ministry of Civil 
Aviation, "For heaven's sake don't 
purchase this Airbus with V—2500 
engine." Why was it ruled out by the 
Indian Airlines ? 

Then, Sir, it is said that the offer 
became cheaper because of this engine. If 
the engine itself was on the drawing board, 
how was the offer evaluated? What were 
the reasons for going through it? I want to 
know whether this company can be taken to 
the World Court for defrauding the Indian 
Government. And I want to know whether 
there was a collusion between the officers 
of the Civil Aviation Ministry and the 
Indian Airlines to force the Government to 
purchase such an engine which really ought 
not to have been purchased. 

I would only request Mr. Arif Khan that 
he should go into all these details. You 
please appoint a committee, whatever that 
committee, because this system cannot 
otherwise be improved. The Janata Dal 
Aanifesto says that you want to improve the 
system. What are you improving? You are 
only appointing committees, committees, 
committees, but nothing is coming out. My 
friend is very much pathetic in 
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who have actually selected this engine because 
this engine was not being used by other 
airlines. ' I would like to know what you have 
done in this matter and whether you have 
identified the people responsible for it. An 
official has said that Rs. 2.5 crores per week is 
the loss because of the grounding of the 
aircrafts. Will you demand from the Airbus 
Industries compensation for the loss that we 
have been suffering, for the human distress 
and the death of the people and loss of revenue  
? 

The Ramdas Committee's Report has also 
spoken about inadequate training. I would 
like to know whether it is a fact that the 
French people and the Airbus Industries, the 
manufacturers, have not given adequate 
training to the pilots.'If so, I would like to 
know what vou have done in this respect. In 
fact, there have been four warnings about it. 
The press cuttings show that there were in all 
the important sectors as many as six hydraulic 
failures of this particular aircraft, A-320 
during the last three month*. Why didn't you 
take the warnings from this Ministry or the 
officials of the Civil Aviation Department that 
this is not functioning well ? I will not repeat 
what has been said about inadequate navi-
gatio.oM aids at the airports. In fact, I will 
also say that the Government must table the 
Interim Report, the Ramdas Committee Re-
port, and also the Report of the main Inquiry 
Committee whenever it comes, and I would 
also like the Government to tell us what it is 
doing for implementing the recommendations 
of these Committees. 

I support the demand that has 
been made by my colleagues that 
a  high-level     Parliamentary  body 
should be formed to inquire Into 
the whole thing to ensure that such 
things do not happen again. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY) 
Now, Mr.  Gurudas Das  Gupta.' 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUP-IA : Sir, I 
must have a word of praise lor the dynamic 
Minister for his dynamism, and I wish more 
Ministers in the Cabinet were as dynamic as 
he, is. But dynamism should also be 
accompanied by pro per... (Interruptions)... 

 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY : He was 
not dynamic earlier  ? (Interruptions).., 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUP- 
TA : Now, you people are becoming more 
dynamic and it is good ! 

. My point is that if dynamism is not always 
accompanied by proper counselling on the 
part of the officers, then this dynamism is 
not a ways very much fruitful. We are all 
very much concerned because there has 
been an accident We would not have been 
concerned if there  had   been   no  accident   
But 
my point is that the Indian Airlines is 
suffering from very serious problems, 
whether there was any accident or not. It is 
accidental that there was no accident before 
because the whole Indian Airlines has become 
more accident-prone The situation there is 
much more grave not because some people 
lost their lives m Bangalore for whom all of 
us have sympathy. But the point is that the 
Indian Airlines is suffering 
from very serious problems and the 
Minister, with all his dynamism must find 
suitable methods or pro- 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR G.  
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY) Please ask 
questions. 
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SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA : Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, Sir, I am having patichee 
and, 'therefore, I Want everybody to be 
patient in order to find out the cause of the 
accident. I want that. 

This is a statement Which gives the 
facts about "the accident. But theMinister 
'must go back, because he needs a serious 
introspection. Why ? Because there are a 
few demerits In the "whole thing. 

Firstly, there is the accident and 
therefore, it has to be probed. 

Stcondly, there has been a purchase 
which has to be probed. 

Thirdly, the other serious problem must 
be a matter of probe. 

Why do T say this ? Here; I totally 
agree with the previous speaker : We are 
lobbying for theories-The French are selling 
out the theory of pilot failure and some 
people here in this country are selling out 
the theory of engine failure. But there may 
bo these two things. The engine might have 
failed because of human error and the pilot 
might have failed because of engine failure. 
Whatever it may be, my point is that there 
must be an objective study without any sub-
jective obsession. There must be an 
objective study as to why there was failure. 
Why do I say this ? Because I have my 
arguments and my points, 

First of all, I would like to know from 
the honourable Minister whether there were 
any kickbacks. Of late, we have become 
obsessed with kickbacks even if there had 
been no kickbacks. Was 'sit proper on the 
part of the Government of India to cancel 
unilatorally the letter of intent with regard to 
Boeing-757 ? That letter of intent was 
unilaterally cancelled. What is the argument 
being given for this. This; is what I would 
like to know from him. 

Then, at that point of time, th? best 
aircraft in the Indian Airlines was Booing 'If 
we had opted for this Boeing, then there 
would have been much less expenditure on 
training and there would have been a much-
less ox-pemsive switch-over from this air-
craft to that aircraft. Therefore, what is 
threason, -what is the scientific reason, for 
the purchase of the aircraft ? Was a 
technical evaluation committee formed, not 
an expert committee- In the case of such a 
huge purchase, as in the case of the Bofors 
gun ? Was there a technical evaluation com-
mittee ? If so, what is the finding of that 
committee ? Who constituted that 
committee ? And was the committee unduly 
influenced ? That is very important. 

Now, coming to another important 
point, 1 hope my dynamic young Minister 
knows of a report submitted to the 
Government in September. 1989 by Capt. 
Bhasin. I have with rao a copy of the report 
which the Government has not published, 
neither has The Indian Express been able to 
get' hold of it... 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL : 
How did you get it ? 

SHRl GURUDAS DAS GUPTA : I got 
it from my own source. .. 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA (Bi-har) : 
The report is written by him and sighed by 
Mr."Bhasin. 

SHRl M. M. JACOB (Kerala) : He says 
it is an unpublished report and he is reading 
from an unpublished report. Can he do it ? 
Yesterday also the same thing was being 
done... 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA : Sir, 
ignorance is always pitted against 
knowledge.. . 
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SHRI V NARAYANASAMY : His the 
CPI got access to the Government' records ? 
How can he get hold of it and how can Be 
quote from 'anpublished reports ? 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI : No,   it  
Is   from   Aeroflot. 

SHRI       GURUDAS DAS 
GUPTA: I have got it from my own source, 
1 am compatent and 'I stand by this reports. 
(Interrup-tion) I say, Mr. Chairperson,ig-
norance is always pitted against knowledge 
Anywav, I don't mind being under attack by 
some ignorant people. 'The point is 
different. (Interruption) I don't mind. -But 
the most important point is that that import 
categorically    states- 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN (Tamil Nadu): He shows a 
report. He says it is an unpublished report. 1 
can also get hold of a piece of paper and say 
here is a report.. 

SHRl V. NARAYANASAMY: Let him 
place it on the Table of the House. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN 
(DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): 
Please ask your clarifications. Please 
confine yourself to your   questions. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Let him 
put it on the Table.   He is -quoting      from   
some   unpublished report. 

THE      VICE-      CHAIRMAN (DR.   
G.   VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY.:   'He is 
not quoting from any report. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: He is 
quoting. 

SHR]   SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: lt is 
good  as  a ' Communist was promoting    
American    in-e tests.   He Is going the 
West. 

SHRI GURUDAS  DAS-GUp- 
TA:'The point is it is not a secret document. It 
night not have been published. But it is not a 
secret document. The Members need riot "be 
very much in a hurry. I am coming to my 
clarifications (Interruptions) Ignorance is 
pitted against knowledge. That is what we 
see in this House .. (Interruption) I 
understand where the should. I understand 
your problem this 'is; a report  given when the 
pre-vious Government was involved. I 
understand white the should. But let us have 
a little  patience.. 

SHRIMATI  JAYANTHi NA-
TA~KAJAN: This is not a history lesson. 

SHRI      GURUDAS      DAS GUPTA:   
Neither arc we facing a barracking crowd.   It 
is   interesting to have ladies to be the 
barraeking crowd. 

SHRI M. M. JACOB: This is not a full 
debate on the Indian Airlines. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NA-
TARAJAN: He spoke about some 
committee. When is he going to ask 
clarifications and how long are we to listen  

THEVICE-CHAIRMAN 
(DR.     G.VIJAYA     MOHAN 
REDDY):Have   you      compe 
ted ? 

SHRl      GURUDAS DAS 
GUPTA: You please discipline the House.   
Sir, the main point is.. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN 
(DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): Put 
the clarifications. (Interruptions) 

SHRI       GURUDAS DAS 
GUPTA: Mr. Chairperson, if We do riot 
allow ourselves to be heard by each other, 
how the collective wisdotn is going to be.. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. 
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): 
This is not a debate. Please put your 
clarifications.  

SHRI      GURUDAS DAS' 
GUPTA: It is the other side which 
(Interruptions) I am coming   to it. 

, My .point is that even if there-was no 
accident, the-. Indian Arlines. is suffering 
from a serious shortage of trained pilots and 
co-pilots. That is the point. And it has been 
accepted by this committee, and I would like 
to know from the Minister whether he agrees 
that there has been no recruitment of pilots 
over a period of five to six years prior to 
1987, and as a result of. non-recruitment of 
pilots and copilots we are being, forced to 
put on such aircrafts people who are not 
having sufficient. expertise or experience. It 
is not so far as the Boeing     is   concerned  
only.   This 
is so far as A 320 is also .   It is 
very    important.      Somebody was 
referring to it. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): Please put the 
questions. 

SHRI       GURUDAS DAS 
GUPTA: I am putting the questions. Some 
other people had taken time to frame the 
questions. Let there be no lopsided way of 
discussion on such a serious matter. The 
point is that there has been a shortage and 
the shortage is because prior to 1987 there 
was no recruitment. There has been se-
riously no recruitment, and as a result of this 
the Indian Airlines is suffering from 
shortage of trained personnel. I would like 
to know from the Minister whether there 
have been two more accidents with A—320, 
One being in Calcutta. That was the real 
accident. The engine had failed to gather 
power. There was. loss of power, and as a 
result of the loss of power when the  aircraft   
was just  taking  off 

it was almost on the point of making a force-
landing in the Barrack--pore military airport 
or in the; Ganges. But suddenly it generated 
power . In- the similar way, there was loss of 
power in Bangalore. I. would like to know 
whethtr the Minister knows it and whether 
he-has with him such a report. 

Secondly, Sir, I would like to know from 
him whether the A—320. aircraft- has had a 
bird-hit accident in Delhi airport and after 
that accident while the manufacturer was 
called for close questioning the manufaclurer 
had said that the aircraft was so  
manufactured as to withstand the impact of 
collision with a bird having a weight of 4 
kg., not more than that, lt involves a serious 
question about the suitability of the aircraft 
that we are just at the moment discussing. 
Therefore, the point is that it was a question    
of serious shortage of.. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): Please   put   
your     clarifications. 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: 
Lastly, Mr. Chairperson, Sir, I would like to 
know whether it is true that a report has 
been presented to the Government in 
September, 1989 and that report speaks of 
the serious lacunae in training of pilots and 
training of co-pilots, training of 
Commanders, in the training of Jet pilots 
and also in the personnel management. 1 
would like to know whether that report has 
categorically stated that 80 per cent of air 
fields are not properly equipped and whether 
the report has stated that a number of reports 
of the Pilot Training Committees have been 
violated by the previous Government and 
they have been deviated from. All these 
questions are coming to one conclusion: to 
put the house of Indian Airlines in proper 
older, not because there was accident. This 
accident was accidental.   This acci- 
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Therefore; I would like to ask what are the 
steps that are being taken not only to find 
out the cause of the accident through an 
inquiry but to put the Indian Airlines in 
proper order which has been put in, a.mes,s by 
the previous    Government. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, I 
thank the Karnataka Government and the' 
people of Bangalore for co-operating with the 
Government when the aircraft met with the 
accident and for immediately assisting the 
Civil Aviation Ministry. Let them understand 
that point. I thank "them for saving the 
people who had been fighting for their lives. 
I also thank the Air Hostesses who acted 
promptly for saving the lives-of the people 
who had been fighting for their lives. 

Sir, I do not find any reason for the Civil 
Aviation Minister to go on telling 
everywhere, wherever he goes, that they are 
probing into the Airbus-320 deal. Let him do 
it. It is within his right. But he is 
exaggerating and tampering... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): You  have  
to  put your question. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
You allowed all of them to go on speaking 
so long. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: 
Wherever he goes, he says that he is going to 
probe into the Airbus deal. Sir, I would like to 
bring to the notice of the hon. Minister that 
the Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu who was 
not there in that particular aircraft at all told 
at the platform in Tamil Nadu that there was 
kickback in the Air-bus-320 deal. He had not 
seen the flight at all. Therefore, I am telling 
that this Government is trying to take 
revenge upon the previous Government. I 
accuse this Government in this regard. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY) : Please ask 
clarifications. 

'" DR. RATNAKAR . PANDEY (Uttar 
Pradesh): He is speaking the truth. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR, G.  
VIJAYA  MOHAN   REDDY). 
Let him speak the truth when a discus, sion is 
there or, there is something else. Please ask    
clarifications. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY. 
Let them probe into the matter. But let them 
not tamper. Let them do_ theirwork. Secondly, 
was it not a fact that the passengers who have 
been saved gave the statement that when the 
flight took off from   Bombay, it was not 
smooth flying. The Pilots -had shown snages 
in the flight.and a false alarm was given by the 
aircraft after landing. Thirdly, I would like to     
know       whether.. .(Interruptions) I do-not 
want to elaborate like Shri   Gurudas   Das   
Gupta. I   am coming to each and every  
point. Thirdly, it was the grievance of the 
Airbus industry that they have not been 
associated with the inquiry. Is it not a fact that 
they have been sidelines at the time of the inquiry 
and that, they gave a statement of that effect? 
What is the reason for that ? Fourthly, I would 
like to know whether there was fault in one 
engine or in both the engines and whether the 
Ram Das Committee has said anything about 
it. Finally, the hon. Minister had stated that 
they were stopping flying all these aircraft and 
that they have grounded them.    The    
preliminary-report of the inquiry which was 
ordered by the hon. Minister has been sub-
mitted. I would like to  know whe-
thertheMinisteriswilling to place the 
preliminary report of the inquiry on the Table 
of this House, When does he   expect     that        
the   inquiry will be over ? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G.  
VIJAYA  MOHAN  REDDY): Please 
confine your clarifications to two minute 
only . 
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DR. NARREDDY THULASI REDDY 

(Andhra Pradesh) Mr: Vice Chairman Sir, it 
is said that's high-powered committee with 
'Air Marshal Dilbagh as Chairmaii has 
recommended Boeing-737 instead, of 
Airbus A-320.in the year 1985 hut the then 
Government  has decided to purchase A-
320s'keeping aside the recommendations of 
the high-powered committee immediately 
after the return of the ex-Prime Minister, 
Shri Rajiv Gandhi from France. Sir, it seems 
that 'the Bofors deal and the Airbus dael are 
contemporary. So, I strornglj feel that the is 
some' Kum- 
bakonam' in this.     So _______ (Interrup- 

tidns) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATA-
RAJAN :Sir, why is he using the name of; a 
Tamil   Na du town ? 

DR. NARREDDY THULASI REDDY: 
So what action is he going to take.. . 
(Interruptions) Madam, 1 think you are not 
from Kumbakenam. Secondly,    Sir... . 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATA-
RAJAN: Sir, you should not allow them to 
insult a Tamil Nadu  town. 

DR. NARREDDY THULASI REDDY: 
Sir, it is said that for the maintenance of 
these sensitive, sophis-ticated computerised 
airbuses, air-conditioned hangars are 
necessary. But, there are no such facilities 
in India. If it so. where is the hurry to 
purchase these? So, there is also something   
in this. 

Thirdly, Sir, it is stated that experienced 
pilots are going to Singapore and West Asia 
because of higher salaries. So, there is a 
shortage of experienced: pilots in the Indian 
Airlines. Even there is no proper training to 
the available pilots. It is stated that at 
present halt of the pil6ts of A-320 have not 
completed \W' hours of operation. Is it a 
fact or   not? 

Fourthly, Sir, the National Airports 
Authority is working with 30 per 
cent'shortage of staff. Its annual 

budget is Rs. 76 crores. It is just suffi-cient 
for the maintenance -of the staff. So,'there 
is not money from proving the facilities. Is 
it a   fact or not? 

Lastly'Sir, it is staed that most, of the control 
towers ate1na*oad shape in India. So, if all 
these are facts. I would'like to'know from 
the "hon. Minister as to'whafactio'n" the 
Gotora-ment-gomgtotalte'triainly on the 
Kumbakonam 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN.(DR.. G, 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): Dr. Ratnakar  
Pandey. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN    REDDY): 
Dr. Sarojini Mahishi. Please be brief. 

DR. (SHRIMATI) SAROJINI 
MAHISHI (Karnataka): 1 will try to be   
brief. 

••Sir, it was a very sad accident which 
happened on the 14th February at Bangalore. 
Perhaps, this was the first accident of its kind in 
Bangalore. As you know, Bangalore has a 
very congenial climate.' It is a congenial place 
With a very level ground. I do hot know how 
this accident occur red at twelve in the 
afternoon when we know that the visibility 1s 
Very clear. It was also a Plat also. I do 
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[Dr. (Smt.) Sarojini Mahishi] 
not know how this accident took place in such 
conditions. I also visited the site. The aircraft 
had touched a golf ground. It-had to proceed 
further. The pilot had tried to check, it. He 
had tried to increase the power of the engine. 
But in this aircraft, the power control is at the 
backside. The computer which controls the 
communication and the voice recorder are in 
the cockpit chamber. At low altitude, the 
communication between the power control and 
recorder in the cockpit chamber is cut off. 
This is the special feature in this sophisticated 
aircraft. In this case, when the communica-
tion was cut off, the pilot could not know 
immediately what exactly had happended. He 
had tried to increase the power. This is very 
clear. In this aircraft, it takes seven to eight 
seconds before the power can be increased. 
The pilot could not increase the power. The 
aircraft came down dashing against a rock. 
The engines fell on both sides and caught 
fire. The emergency exit was opened by one of 
the airhostesses. Some passengers came out of 
it. One Mr. Sreedharan had taken a 
photograph when the aircraft    was   burning. 

Of course, the hon. Minister is new to 
this Ministry. Earlier, 757 aircraft was being 
considered for purchase. Later on, A 320 was 
chosen This is a specialised aircraft. This is 
what is called a fly-by-wire aircraft. It is also 
called 'aeropilot'. It is quite new. Therefore, 
training is absolutely necessary. Training on 
the flight-simulator is also necessary. The mem-
bers of the Court of Inquiry visited the 
training centre at Hyderabad .This is meant for 
Avro and other aircraft. I would Iike to say 
that I am not speaking with any vengeance or 
any such thing here. I am speaking here only 
in the interest of the flying community in the 
country and from the point of view of the 
service the Indian Airlines Would like to offer. 
As I was saying, the members of the Court of 
Inquiry visited the training centre at Hydera-
bad.f hey tried to find out whether 

the flight-simulator in respect of A32G was 
there. They found that it had just arrived and 
that the pack had not been opened yet. 
Therefore, the question of giving training on 
the simulator does not arise at all. Of course, 
in this centre, pilots are being trained in 
relation to other aircraft. There are different 
types of aircraft like Avro, Viscount, Fokkcr, 
707, 727, 737, 747, etc. (Time-bell rings) 
Please give me a little more time. Complete 
training must'be given. If you say that 
complete training was given and in spite of 
that this had happened, I do not -agree. Mr. 
Gopujkar was a very senior pilot with a lot of 
experiende. So also was Mr. Fernandez. From 
the voice recorder, we have come to know 
that Mr. Gopujkar was saying to Mr. Fernan-
dez 'raise the power'. But the power could not 
be raised because, as I said it takes seven to 
eight seconds for the power to be increased. 

As I mentioned earlier, the visibil -ity was 
very clear. This is one thing " The second 
thing is in regard to the ILS. We have the 
Category II ILS at the Delhi airport and in 
many other airports. I would like to suggest, 
if you want to put category fi ILS, at least 
put it in all the importat airports, particularly 
Bangalore, Hyderabad, Srinagar, Bhopal and 
in all other State capitals so that the ILS could 
be made use of. Then the ILS is fitted only 
where there is one runway. Other runways 
are not fitted with ILS except Bombay. And 
where it is fitted with ILS, it is not working: If 
it is kept in working condition, the pilots may 
be in a position to use it. If it is not in 
working condition, what is the use putting 
ILS also ? 

Sir, Last time also I spoke in this very 
House that a person of the stature of Mr. 
J.K. Mehra, who was running an automobile 
workshop, has been put in charge of the 
engineering services of the aircraft 
maintenance. Excuse me for saying these 
things, but highly qualified person should be 
there. Then a person who was connected 



409 Statement by, [16 MAR 1990 ] Ministers 410 

with so many things in Pawan House has been 
made representative of the Air Safety 
Commission, representing in the national 
safety transport and all these things. How is 
the Indian Airlines considering all these 
things? When you are getting sophisticated 
aircraft, the airports must be equally 
equipped. That is the most important thing. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): 
Madam,, clarifications  only. 

DR. (SHRIMATI) SAROJINI 
MAHISHI: I am making some important 
points, leaving out unimportant ones. 

Unless the airports are properly equipped, 
unless better arrangements are there, unless the 
airports are equipped with I L S, with visual aid 
installation and all other things, it is no use 
importing sophisticated aircraft. What has 
happended in the Ahmedabad accident ? The 
report has been submitted and in Ahmedabad 
accident you find the ILS is not working,the 
locati ser was also not very clear, the munici-
pality was also putting up some lines. There 
are so many other things. So, we shall have to 
learn t so many things from the past experience 
also. Also, here some say that the engine has 
failed which, of course, the manufacturers of 
the engine may not like to accept. When they 
say that the pilot has failed, you may not like 
to accept. So, whatever may be the reason, the 
safety of the passengers is important. We shall 
have to see that all the sophisticated 
equipment is installed at the airports. 

HAL in Bangalore has got thi) airport 
surveillance radar but not the air route 
surveillance radar. In spite of the fact that 
th* airport surveillance radar is there, it is 
out of use, it is not being used. Here, of 
course, there was no need to go into it 
because the visibility was quite clear. So, 
what I want to say is, whatever may be the 
deco- 

ding of the record of the black box, whatever 
it may, things must be improved at high 
level and special care should be taken to see 
that our airports are properly equipped, our 
pilots are properly trained. Our pilots are in 
no way inferior to any other pilots in the 
world. I know they have served in Africa, 
they have built up airlines in Algeria, in so 
many other places. Therefore, the human 
material available with us is of the highest 
order. I hope the Minister, who is very 
competent, would look into all these matters 
and set right the technical  and   non-
technical issues 

SHRI      PAWAN      KUMAR BANSAL:  
While  I appreciate the declaration by    the    
Government of its     keenness  to  ensure safety 
of the    operations of our Airlines, I am sorry 
that the Government by  its   actions   has     
wittingly  01 unwittingly      created     a 7.00 
P.M. fear psychosis among tha public.    Even   
today the hon.   Minister   wants   to  give   an 
impression that the    Airlines is in a state of   
collapse.   He    says in his  statement  that  there  
is   need to restore its morale and confidence. I 
am sorry that he has used such words which 
cause a scare when coupled with the fact that we 
hava grounded all these    aircraft.   I do not find 
fault with that; that is a prudent  step  that   he   
has  taken. But the words used by the Govern-
ment in its press releases coupled with the fact 
that 14 aircraft have been grounded do cause 
some panic in the minds of the people.     I wish 
the Government  were slightly cir-cumscept.   It     
should     approach the subject with caution, 
particularly  when   the   matter  is   before a 
Judge of the High Court who constitutes the   
Commission of Inquiry in the matter.   Sir, I 
have an objection that at a time when the matter 
is before the    Commission of Inquiry, certain   
information received by the Government has 
been leaked to the press .   Whereas, as I     was 
pointed out by Mr. Kalamadi 
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[Shri Pawan Kumar Bansal] 

earlier, Parliament is not taken into 
confidence about-the decoding of the DFDR 
and CVR, reports about it have appeared in 
the press. Sir, in this connection, I would 
like to put one or two clarifications. 

I have a lurking fear—I do not 
want to go into the merits of the 
pilots not having full training or 
there bring engine failures—but ] 
do have a feeling that there; is some 
lack of understanding about the 
new system amongst our pilots. 
I do not want to cast any reflection 
on anybody. Why I say so is 
because I know of an incident 
where at the time, of landing 
of the aircraft at Bombay, the plane 
was taking off again and again and 
encircling  the   city. Thrice    it 
happned. Then they disconnected thet 
computer system and went in for a manual 
landing. Later they found that the setting of 
the attitutde of the airport was wrongly done 
by them. So a situation like that could arise. 
This is an incidental example I wanted to 
give. 

In this context, I want to know from. 
the. Minister as to what steps the 
Government has taken to ensure that the 
pilots of the grounded' aircraft are. 
immediately given some refresher course and 
if they have not had the full .training, this 
interregnum should be utilised for that 
training. 

I know the hon. Minister, has been a 
votary of ensuring proper ground facilities as 
a pre-condition to pressing in service any 
sophisticated aircraft. There is an opportunity 
now. We have the aircraft grounded. 
Whatever loss be there that we are suffering 
because of that, but I would like to know what 
steps the hon. Minister has taken to see that 
at least now our ground facilities are 
improved with the so- 

phistication,   which   he- has- been pressing 
for. in  the past. 

Thank you, Sir. 
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THE   VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA    MOHAN REDDY): 
What'is tte point for clarification? 

SHRI    S. S.    AHLUWALIA: 
Try to  understand  Hindi,   Sir.   I am trying 
to ask my points only and 
he       is nothing       thorn       down. 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN 

(SHRI    G.    VIJAYA    MOHAN REDDY) 
:     Mr. Minister.     . . (Interuptions)   No.   
Whatever     the names   are   there,     
exhausted.   I have   completely 

SHRI      VITHALRAO      MADHAVRAO 
JADHAV:   (Maharashtra): T had given my 
name about three hours back. Kindly give me 
two minutes. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): All right. 

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO 
JADHAV: Thank you very much, Sir. 

Sir, this was a very said accident. 
Nintytwo persons had lost their lives in this. 
Another most important thing is that the 
pilot and co-pilot were quite experienced. The 
pilot was having exptrience of 10,000 hours 
of flying, including 260 hours of flying .A-
320. The co-pilot was having more than 
9,000 hours of flying experience, including 62 
hours as co-pilot in A—320. We have lost 
such experienced pilots also. We cannot 
blame the pilots that they were not trained. 
They were quite experienced and were 
having quite a big flying experience, 
including flying of A-—320 aircraft. 1 have 
heard that the pilot while taking off the 
aircraft from Bangalore to Bombay was not 
ready because the aircraft was due for 
service. The ground engineer told the pilot 
"after completion of journey from Bombay to 
Bangalore and from Bangalore to Bombay, 
we will send the aircraft for servicing." If it 
is true, then, it is a matter for investigation.   
May     I   kown from 
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[Shri Vithalrao Madhavrao Jadhav] 
the Minister whether the pilots who were 
flying Airbus A—320 were not properly 
trained in the technical aspect of this 
aircraft? I am a layman in the technical 
aspect of the aircraft. However, my friend, 
Suresh Kalmadi has already explained about 
the technical aspects in detail. Apart from 
India, which are the other countries who are 
operating A—-320 aircraft and what arc their 
experience with regard to operation of this 
aircraft? Sir, sometime ago, I have read in 
the newspapers that French pilots also have 
refused to fly A- 320 aircraft. If it is true, 
what lessen We have taken from their pilots? 
Sir, our pilots are also not ready to fly this 
aircraft. According to the newspaper reports, 
the plane crash took plac: clue to the engine 
failurr . Sometime back maintenance en-
gineers were on strike. It i; a general 
complaint that engineers do not maintain the 
aircraft properly and most of the accidents 
take place due to bad maintenance. So it is a 
matter foi investigation. 

Another point 1 would like to know 
from the Minister is 1ick of coordination 
between DGCA officials and engineers and 
pilots. J understand that there is no coor-
dination in these organisation-. If so, what 
are the reasons? These are   my   points   for   
clarification. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): Mr. Arif 
Mohd. Khan. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:* 
SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL :* 
SHRI SURESH KALMADI: 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): Nothing will 
go  on record. 

*Not recorded. 

THE MINISTER OF ENERGY WITH 
ADDITIONAL CHARGE OF THE 
MINISTRY of CIVIL AVIATION (SHRI 
ARIF MOHD. KHAN): You do not want 
me to reply on' the statement   ? 

(Interruptions) 

THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE 
(SHRI M.S. GURUPADASWAMY): Sir, 
we are on a subject. . . {Interruptions). . . 
We are not discussing Devi Lalji here... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: 
We want a simple answer. (Interruptions) 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: 
Sir, if they do not want any clarification, 
you can adjourn the House;   (Interruptions) 

SHRI ARIF MOHAMMAD KHAN): 
Sir, I am very thankful to Mr. Suresh 
Kalmadi, Mr. Kamal Morarka, Mr. A.G. 
Kulkarni, Mr. Subramanian Swamy, Mr. 
M.A. Baby, Mr. Kapil Verma, Mr. Gurudas 
Das Gupta, Mr. V. Narayanasamy, Dr. 
(Shrimati) Sarojini Mahishi, Dr. Narreddy 
Thulasi Reddy, Mr. Pawan Kumar Bansal.. 
.(Interruptions). . .1 am thanking you and 
you are not listening to me. (Interruption) 
Sir, 1 can understand that any discussion on 
A—320 Causes inconvenience to Members 
sitting opposite. I can understand that. But 
this is not the way. "If you asked for certain 
clarifications, let mc make those 
clarifications. Sir, if they do not want 
clarifications, it is okay.   (Interruption) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR. G. 
VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY): The House 
stands adjourned till U  O'clock on 
Monday. 

The House then adjourned at 
twenty-eight minutes past seven of 
the clock till eleven of the clock oh 
Monday, the 19th March, 1990. 
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